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DATE:  April 14th 2022 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM:  Lara Florea 

SUBJECT: Connection Fee Study Questions 

 
The 2021 Connection Fee Analysis prepared by Stephen Connelly, was included in the Manager’s 
Report at the March 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting. After review, staff was asked to provide 
additional information based on the following questions:  
 

1. Did the process to determine the connection fee change from the Analysis in 2015/2016 to the 
most recent Analysis in 2021?  

 After reviewing both reports, staff does not see a difference in the process. The same 
Background, Definitions, and Analysis was used. Clarification is pending from Stephen 
Connelly. 
 

2. Does the Base Service Fee and Usage Fee ever increase at different rates? What does Stephen 
Connelly use to determine that? 

 Yes, the 2019 URS (User Rate Study) shows the recommended increase for 2022 was 
3.8% or $2.50 total. The Usage Fee had a higher percentage of increase than the Base 
Service Fee: 
 
Base Service Fee: 20% of Total Increase - $26.65 increased 1.8% ($.50) to $27.15 
Usage Fee:  80% of Total Increase - $39.25 increased 5.1%   ($2.00) to $41.25 
 

 
 

 The 2019 URS includes assumptions about how rates were determined, but 
clarification from Stephen Connelly is needed in order to specifically answer the 
second part of this question. 
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3. Compare the revenue in 2021 with the proposed increase. Will that increase have any financial 
bearing on the BCRSD?   
 

2021 Added 
Connections  

Current 
Fee: $1600 

Using Proposed  
$2300 

Using Proposed  
$2500 

47 $75,200 $108,100 $117,500 

   Annual Difference $32,900 $42,300 

 

 Using the approximate number of connections in 2021, the increase per year will not 
have a financial bearing on the total amount of debt.  
 

 However, the increase could make a difference to the Debt Service Coverage ratio. 
When $32,900 was added to the 2021 system revenue, the Debt Service Coverage 
would have increased by .02%. 
 

4. Are there Connection Fee metrics in the City of Columbia Sanitary Sewer Utility Rates Study? 

 Yes. Section 6 of the study completed by Stantec in 2021 pertains to Connection Fees 
and how they are determined for the City. The full section is included below: 
 

 The methodology used for the City of Columbia, in the Stantec report states that the 
approach used is:  “to determine the replacement cost of major functional components 
as the cost basis for the connection fee calculation. This approach is most appropriate 
for a system with considerable excess capacity such that most new connections to the 
system will be served by that existing excess capacity.”  Also noted: “there are no 
significant expansion-related capital projects in the near-term CIP.” 
 

 The current Connection Fee charge for the City of Columbia is $2,400.00. The proposed 
Connection Fee charge is $2,797.00. 
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